From: Erdman, Douglas </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=5E7BCB490FE846A0B3FB2193A842722C-
ERDMAN, DOU>

To: David Sloan

Sent: 3/16/2022 8:13:45 AM
Subject: Tait Insurance Info
David,

The City Clerk sent me a contract alarm saying that your insurance info was out of date. Can you
please provide updated insurance info? Thanks!

Contract Name: TAIT & Associates- 2018

Expiration date: Alarm date is Sunday April 17, 2022. It will become due in 33 day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Ins - Add'l Ins Endors [ Yes ]. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. It is now
past due by 195 day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Ins - Gen Liab Ins. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. It is now past due by
195 day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Ins - Prof Liab. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. it is now past due by 195

day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Ins. - Bus. Auto. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. It is now past due by
195 day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Ins. - W.C.. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. It is now past due by 195
day(s).

Key Element/Clause: Special B [ Pollution Liab. ]. Alarm date is Wednesday September 1, 2021. It is now
past due by 195 day(s).

Douglas A. Erdman, P.E.

Engineering Manager / Assistant City Engineer
City of Lake Forest

100 Civic Center Drive

Lake Forest, CA 92630

Tel (949) 282-5233; Fax (949) 461-3511

e-mail: derdman@lakeforestca.gov
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